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I 0000
From: Lisa Foust
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2013 2:10 PM
To: Lucretia McDonald
Ce: Sharla Dillon
Subject: FW: FSH Communications LLC - Canceilation of Certification to the TRA
Attachments: hppscan496.pdf

Cancellation request attached. Sharla can you put a copy of this canceliation request in Docket 08-00065?

Thanks,
Lisa

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 12:16 PM
To: Lisa Foust
Subject: FW: FSH Communications LLC - Cancellation of Certification to the TRA

From: Kuzmar, Rich [rich.kuzmar@fshcommunications.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 5:03 PM

To: Dee Audrain

Cc: Johnson, Mike

Subject: FSH Communications LLC - Cancellation of Certification to the TRA

Ms. Audrain,
Attached is our cancellation of certification.
Please contact me at 312-269-9937 if you have any questions.

Richard Kuzmar
FSH Communications LLC


mailto:rich.kuzmar@fshcommunications.com

April 9,2013

FSH
100 W Monroe St
Chicago, IL. 60603

Tenn. Code Ann. § 65-4-301 requires every owner or operator of a public telephone
service subject to the control and jurisdiction of the Tennessee Regulatory Authority
(“TRA") to pay an annual inspection and supervision fee for each service location.
Please complete the enclosed Statement of Customer Owned Coin Operated Telephones
(“COCOTs”) for the fiscal year 2012-2013 and return it and the appropriate fee to the
above address on or before July 1, 2013.

If you do not have any payphones at the present time, a minimum payment of ten dollars
($10.00) is due in order to maintain an active COCOT certification. If you do not wish

to renew, please request the cancellation of your certification to the TRA by mail or
fax to 615-741-2336 or alternatively, e-mail your request for cancellation to
dee.audrain@tn.gov.

Failure to submit this form and the appropriate tee will result in the cancellation of
authority to operate COCOTs.

Should you have any questions concerning the statement, or need additional information,
please contact me at (615) 741-2904, extension 173.

Dee Audrain
Dee Audrain
Utilities Division

Enclosure

Telephone (615) 741-2904, Toll-Free 1-800-342-8359, Facsimile (615) 741-2336
www.state.tn.us/tra


www.sfafe.fo.us/fra
mailto:dee.audrain@tn.gov
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TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY

2012-2013 INSPECTION FEE
FOR CUSTOMER OWNED COIN OPERATED TELEPHONES (COCOTS)

COMPANY ID
129045

FSH
100 W Monroe St.
Chicago, IL. 60603

Please calculate and submit to the TRA your company’s appropriate COCOT inspection fee by July 1, 2013.
Failure to submit the proper fees could result in the disconnection of your COCOTs.

1. Total number of COCOTs operated by your
company as of July 1. 2012

2. Total number of COCOT additions between
July 1, 2012 and June 30, 2013
3. Total number of COCOT deletions between
July 1, 2012 and June 30, 2013
4. Total COCOTs as of June 30, 2013
(line | plus line 2, subtract line 3)
5. Fee due (Total COCOTS shown on line 4 x $10.00) $

If Line 4 is 0 and you wish to retain your authority, please
send fee of $10.00.

1, the undersigned owner, president, or officer of the above named COCOT provider, being first duly swomn, on
oath, state the number of COCOTs operated by said company and the inspection fee computed therefrom are
accurate.

NAME SIGNATURE
(Please Print)
FAX NO
TITLE TELEPHONE

If you are no longer in this business and would like to cancel your authority, please sign below.

PLEASE CANCEL MY AUTHORITY TO OPERATE COCOTSs I TENNESSEE, AS 1 HAVE

CLOSEDTHE TELECOM BUSINESS, //3"/

A
Please return form with enclosed payment to: Dovaen vV Geens Pros domt
Tennessee Regulatory Authority
Attn: Dee Audrain
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37243-0505
dee.audrain@tn.gov
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